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Subject: The Project, Network Ten request

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL NOT FOR PUBLICATION
Dear Senator the Hon. Linda Reynolds CSC, Minister for Defence

I’'m producing a story for Network Ten’s The Project. I have some specific queries I need answered no later
than 10am Monday 15th February 2021.

o When and how did you first become aware of an alleged sexual assault on the evening of 22nd March
2019 and the morning of 23rd March 2019 in your office within the ministerial suite at APH?

e Why did Bruce Lehrmann’s employment within your office finish?

o What support did your office provide to Brittany Higgins after she alleged she was sexually assaulted in
your office?

e Why did you speak to Brittany Higgins about this allegation in your office where the alleged assault

occured?

What support did you personally provide your staffer Brittany Higgins?

Could you have done more to support Brittany Higgins?

Were you in any way dismissive, indifferent or uncaring in your dealings with Brittany Higgins?

Did you or anyone from your office contact police after an allegation of a serious crime being committed

was raised?

Was this allegation of sexual assault reported at any time to Comcare? If not, why not?

Did you or anyone from your office instigate a workplace investigation into this alleged sexual assault?

Why was Brittany Higgins sent to Western Australia just over three weeks after her alleged rape?

Did you seek to distance yourself in any way from Brittany Higgins during the 2019 election campaign?

Did anyone from your office at that time assist the AFP Sexual Assault and Child Abuse Team (SACAT)

investigation in any way regarding this alleged sexual assault?

e Have you ever been made aware that the AFP SACAT were not granted access to CCTV footage
requested from the APH regarding the evening of 22nd March 2019 and the morning of 23rd March
2019?

o Have you seen the CCTV footage of Brittany Higgins and Bruce Lehrmann on the evening of 22nd
March 2019 and the morning of 23rd March 2019 in APH?

e Did you at any point seek permission from Brittany Higgins to pass on to Minister Cash’s office details
of Ms Higgins’ alleged sexual assault?

e Are you available for an interview with The Project?

Yours faithfully
Angus

Angus Llewellyn
Producer
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